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Alfie Staunton

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bord

Wednesday 3 April 2024 09:05
Appeals2
FW: NOISE COMPLAINTS AT DUBLIN AIRPORT

DAA Complaint Letter.pdf

From: Gerry Coonagh <gerry@focusd.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 5:05 PM
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: NOISE COMPLAINTS AT DUBLIN AIRPORT

I Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

RE: Noise Complaints at Dublin Airport

Please find attached our Complaints Letter.

Regards
Gerard & Eileen Coonagh
'Golden Field’
Greenogue, Kilsallaghan
Co. Meath
K67 XN84





\

Yours S

Gerard & Eileen Coonagh
Greenogue, Kilsallaghan,

Co. Meath
KG7 XN84

Ms Angela Flynn
Community Engagement Manager
DAA
Three The Green

Dublin Airport Central
Dublin Airport
Swords

Co. Dublin.

Re: NOISE COMPLAINTS AT DUBLIN AIRPORT.

Dated: 02/04/24

Dear Ms Flynn,

We are writing to you to inform you that the Noise Complaint System at Dublin Airport is not fit
for purpose.

Since the opening of the North Runway in August 2022, aircraft have been flying in the vicinity of
our home which they were never planned to do and the environmental impacts of this
unplanned night path were never assessed or presented in the planning application which
received permission in 2007.

Therefore every flight off the North Runway is a noise problem for our family. For us to use the
complaints system we would have to spend all of our time between 7.00 am and 1 1.00 pm
submitting these complaints. This is not practical.

I would therefore request that you log every flight off the North Runway as a complaint from us
and we expect these complaints to be counted and acknowledged in the complaint system.

We have to live our lives under the stress of the aircraft noise and this is bad enough without
having to spend all day using your system to log a complaint. It is just not possible.

Thank you for your understanding on this matter and trust you will include our noise complaints.

Z,k. Lo„#
Eileen Coonagh




